
CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

AGENDA
CITY COUNCIL

MEETING
Monday, Sept. 20th, 2021, at 6:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center

CONSENT AGENDA: (one motion needed for the Consent Agendo)
City Council Minutes - August 16,2027
Vouchers - Augu st 7\,2027 thru September 74,202L
Treasurer Report - August 2021
Payroll Summary - August 26,2O2t, September 5,2O2L, and September 9, 2021

PUBTIC HEARING

FY 2l Amended Budget Hea ring-pu b lished Star News August 26th and September gth, 2021
AB 21-28 FY 2l Amended Budget (Action ltem)
AB 27-29 FY21 Amended Budget Ordinance (Action ltem)

PUBTIC HEARING

FY22 Foregone Reserve-published in the Star News September 9th and September 16th, 2021
AB 21-30 Forgone Resolution (Action ltem)

BUSINESS AGENDA (Action ltems)

AB 21-31 WICAP - New Building
AB 27-32 Valley County Memorandums of Understanding Services Contract-Weed Spraying

AB 21-33 Stibnite Advisory Council Representative
AB 21-34 Stibnite Foundation Board - Donnelly Seat

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PTEDGE OF ALTEGIENCE

PUBTIC COMMENT:
At this time, the Mayor will call for any comments from the public on any subject whether or not it is on the
agenda for any item(s)the public may wish to bring forward and discuss. Please limit comments to three (3)

minutes. The City Council does not take any action or make any decisions during public comment. To request

Council action during the Business portion of a Council meeting, contact City Clerk at least one week in advance of
a meeting.

DISCUSSION ITEM:



CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

AGENDA
CITY COUNC!L

MEETING
Monday, Sept. 20th, 2021, at 6:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center

STAFF REPORTS:

ADJOURNMENT:

Any person needing special accommodation to participate in the above noticed meeting should contact the
City Clerk's Office at, 208-325-8859, at least 24 hours in advance ofthe meeting date.

2



crw couNcrL
Monday, August 16,2021, at 6:00 PM

Donne!!y Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

Roll Call: Mayor Dorris, Councilmember Davenport, Councilmember Minshall, Councilmember

Henggeler, and City Clerk Clemens present. Councilmember Bergquist absent

PUBTIC COMMENT
Mayor Dorris asked for any public comment.

Belinda Provancher, 13181 Hwy 55, Perpetua- Recent resiSnation of Gene Tyler has left a

vacancy on the Stibnite Foundation and the Stibnite Advisory Council. Liz Jones would like to

step into the Stibnite Foundation and John Sommerwerck into the Stibnite Advisory Council.

Will present as an agenda item at the September 2oth, 2027, meetinS.

Steve Stuebner, Valley County Pathways (VCP) - Donnelly Flyway MOU between City and VCP

shows liability and maintenance to be executed by VCP; however, does not constitute any

easement/ownership to VCP. This was an oversite and VCP would like to have this addressed

before moving forward.

DISCUSSION ITEMS

BUSINESS AGENDA: (Action ltems)

AB 21-22 Appoint Planning and Zoning Commissioners

Mayor appointed Kipton Hanes (K.C. Hanes) and Callie Smith to fillvacant seats on Pla n n ing and

Zoning Commission.

August 16, 2021

City Council Meeting Minutes

Meeting called to order by Mayor Dorris at 6:00 p.m.

Mayor Dorris lead Pledge of Allegiance.

CONSENT AGENDA

Motion bv Minshall,2nd bv Henggeler to accept the consent agenda' Davenport (yes), Minshall

(yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion carried.



CITY COUNCIL
Monday, August L6,2021, at 5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

Motion bv Davenport. 2"d bv Hensseler to acce pt and approve the appointments of Kipton

Hanes and Callie Smith to the Planning and Zoning Commission. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes),

Henggeler (yes). Motion carried.

AB 2l-23 Grant Acceptance of State of ldaho, Division of Aeronautics Resolution

Award grant from the State Aeronautics Division for cost share of Donald D. Coski Memorial

Airport harrow for airport maintenance. Resolution to accept the grant offer and terms.

Motion bv HenRseler.2nd bv Minshall to adopt and approve Mayor to sign Grant Acceptance

Resolution 21-05. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion carried

AB2L.24

PUBLIC HEARING FY22 BUDGET

Tentatively approved budget FY22

Mayor Dorris opened the Public Hearing at 6:31 p.m.

City Clerk Clemens presented the proposed FY22 budget.

No written comments received.

Mayor Dorris asked for public comment. No public comments

Mayor Dorris closed the Public Hearing at 6:32p.m.

Motion by Minshall, 2nd bv Henqgeler a pprove the FY22 budget. Davenport (yes), Minshall

(yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion carried.

aB2t-25
PUBLIC HEARING CITY FEES

Tentatively approved City Fees

Mayor Dorris opened the Public Hearing at 6:33 p.m.

City Clerk Clemens presented the City Fees.

No written comments received.

Mayor Dorris asked for public comment. No public comments.

Mayor Dorris closed the Public Hearing at 6:34p.m.

Motion bv Davenport . znd bv Hensgeler to approve City Fees. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes),

Henggeler (yes). Motion carried.

2
August 16.2021
L-ity Clouncil Meeting Minutcs



C Y OF DONNELLY

P.O. gox 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

AB 2L-26 Ordinance No. 255-FY22 Budget Ordinance
Motion by Minshall, 2nd bv Davenport pursuant to ldaho Code Section 50-902, that the

proposed Ordinance No. 255 pass its first reading by title only. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes),

Henggeler (yes). Motion carried.

Motion by Minsha ll.2"d bv Davenoort pursuant to ldaho Code Section 50-902, that the rule

requiring ordinances to be read on three different days with one reading to be in full to be

dispensed with and that proposed Ordinance No.254 be considered read, passed and adopted

after being read by title only.

City Clerk read Ordinance No. 255 by title only into record.

Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion carried.

AB 2t-27 City Fees Resolution 21-04
The city adopts new City Fees in Resolution2l-04
Motion Hen eler 2"d Daven rt to Adopt and Authorize the Mayor to sign Resolution

21-04. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion carried

STAFF REPORT

Staff report was included with packet

ADJOU RN M ENT

Motion bv DavenDort . 2nd bv Hensseler to adjourn meeting. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes),

Henggeler (yes). Motion carried.

Adjourned at 7:00 p.m.

ATTEST: Lori Clemens, City Clerk

August 16. 2021
(-'it} ('ouncil Meeling Minutes

CITY COUNCIL
Monday, August 16,2021, at 6:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES



09/t4 /2r.
09:22:50

CITY OF DONNEI,IY

clain Details by Posted Date
Fo! clairo frcr OA/1a/27 Lo O9/t4/2r

Page: 1 o! a

Report ID: A!100V

ovet spent er.penditure

Lih. I
VendoE t,/!aa@/

lnvoice l/Inv Date/Descriptlon Po I Esd o!9 Acct object Proj

51123 -995338 170 aDOBE SyStEuS rNC.

1 1{8196649? 09/08/21 sepreliber serice
Total fo. vendo!:

5393 141235 314 Ar,l-rSON nATZENBUIIT.ER

Plamirg and zoni,nE Adninistration
1 083121A O8l31l21 actdnistration oct-July21

1t.99

14.99
14.99

1,485.00

1,48s.00
1, {45. O0

15.21

10 41100 620

10 41100 330

10190

10100

5386 -99535E 5 AMAZON

L 9232249 O8l18,/21 pape! clips
2 9232219 O8l18/21 file folda.s
3 9232219 O8l18/21 enwelopes

51

51

51

41100

{ 1100

41100

505

605

505

10190

10190

10190

To!.1 for vendor

Total fo! vendo.

291 .AB

517.00

17.00
35.00

465.00
517.00

189 02

11.99

45.30
18.98

5a26 -99530E 6 TI,AZON

t{ate. @ter tablet/acce!3o!ies
! LaA6629 O9l13/21 sGung r..bler
2 2363461 09,/13/21 Scleen protecrors
3 236346? O9/1,3/2L Ca.e

263.93
13.99
19.96

374.15

51

51

51

41100

41100

41100

605

605

605

101t0
10190

10190

5TI1O 1,I138S 8 AIIALIAICAI I,ABOB,AIORIES, INC

Totat Colifom Bacteria
L 43923 OA/31/2\ total Col,ifom Bactella
2 A3923 OA/3a/27 saiple collectioD
3 A3923 OA/3t/21 EPA 5t19.2 Di.guat

Total for vendo!:

5411 141395 14 EOISE OEETCE EQUIPBEN!

coPie! Maintenance

1 IN2673656 O9/OL/2L copiex raintenace base - s
2 1N2613656 09/01/21 copj'et nainteDace - ovelage

Total for vendor:

51

51

51

43400

43400

43400

10100

10100

10100

560

s6o

560

58.19
130.83

r89 . 02

41100

41100

611

611

10100

10100

10

10



09/\a/2\
99t22t50

CIIY OE DONNEI,',Y

Clain Detai'ls by polred Date
Fo! cllia rx6 O8/LL/21 to o9/t4/2a

2of8

. ove. spcnt expenditure

vendor */Nae/
Invoice #/Inv Date/Descliption PO * Fund O!9 Acct

Cash

object Ploj Account

5418 141lt0s 999998 BRUCE DIRUD

L DtB O9/O3/2r. CroththE Reirblrse@nr
lotal f6r v.hd6r:

264.09

254.09

264.09

\90.22

22,010.41

g4,39

256.49

10 43010 553 10100

5402 \4!215 257 CASCADE SARDTARE

ail.ting
1 august 08/01/21 Streer3
{ August 08/01/21 ,ater suppues
5 Auglst Oa/O1./21 ,tools

32.81
56.47

100.94
L90.22

10

51

10

43010

43,100

43010

430

453

460

10100

10100

10100

5403 -99535E 29 CITY OF DONNELIY - T'AIER
wateE Biuing/scver-37o N. !rain-24, colbet Lane

1 0101 08/26121 Auqu3t
2 oO91 OA/26/2L Augu3t 370 N. Maj.n street

total for venctoE:

3,lO.O0

35.00
3?6.00

Total fo! vendo.

a.ta1 f6r vand6r:

10

10

44300

44300

!15
415

10100

10100

51

5t
51

{3400
43400

43400

110
433

463

10100

10100

10100

41100

41100

41100

437

431

437

10100

10100

10100

5{12 141415 326 CORE a UAm
Fatcr systs Equi!rent

\ P32O446 08/05/21 Merer uPgrade
2 Uultiple O8l31l21 tleter Parts
3 P45112O Oa/2o/2r P.isexs

21,36?. 08

543.?1
!59 .52
22, O10 .41

5387 1,41175 202 CtC AUSINESS

1 035401 08,/25121 relePhoDe- iruty
2 035401 O8l2sl21 telephone- .ruly
3 035401 08/25121 tcl.phore- ruly

lotal, fo! V.ndor:

54 -85
25.33

4.21

84.39

10

51

52

5385 -9953?E 305 D 6 B STTPPLY SIIRE
2021 Clothing ReiJtibulsoent - xen Minshall

1 11586?1489 oA/2r./2L c1ol-binE xen uinshal.l
Iotal for ven.Io.:

256.49

256,49
10 43010 ss3 10190

3? 5. O0



o9/L4 /21,
09:22:50

CITI OF DONNEI,I]I

C1ain Details by Posted Date
Fo! clair3 tx6 Oa/11/21 t-o 09,/!4/2a

3ofa

over spent exl)enditure

vendo! l/N@/
Inwoice */lnw Date/Descrtption Po I Eud or9 A.ct object PEoj

5a13 141425 38 DrG 
',rNE, 

rNC.
tilonthly contract fee

1 006651s-IN 08/31121 coDtlact fee
Monthly CONr.IrIcr FEE

5394 141255 1{9 DUBOIS

1 rN-21644s9 08/25121 chaical

53t5 1a126S 311 DYRUD CONSTRUCTTON

468 Payette Stleet t{ate! line
1 2021-939 08/31/21 ldate! Line

61.88

61.48

61_ aa

3?5-00

3?5_00

3?5.00

148.00

41100 351 10100

10100

10100

10100

10190

5388 141185 269 DLL aINTNCE rJa
1 101-043416 O8l04,/21 ski.dst€er pathent
2 101-043416 08/04121 skj.dstee! palment
3 101-043{16 08/04121 skidstee! payhent

10,24L.6L
6,144.97
3, O12 .49
1.024,15

10,241.51

Total for vendor

total fo! vendor

Total !o! Vendor

Total f6r vahdor:

Total fo! Vendor:

10

51

52

51 t3400 462

51 41100 351

51 !11100 437

{3010
41100

41100

!35
435

435

10100

10100

10100

541{ 1{1!I3S 272 DRAKE DIVERSIPIED IJ'
Monthly sate! Syltu opelational Senices

| 11,01 O9/01/2L rlate! systd Senices Auglst
Monthly CO}IIRACT FEE

1,700.00

1, ?00. o0

1, ?00. O0

34.00

148.00
148-00

31.00
34.00

41100 360

5421 -99532E 306 ENABLING ET,EMENIS, rNC

Bload Bancl Inte.net Serice/Pusp Systa
I D168654 09/lol21 septehbe! Services

aotal !o! vendor:



09/14/21
09 t22: so

CTIY OF DONNEI,I,Y

clah D.t!il3 by Posted Date
Fo! cl.ia fro6 OA/L1,/21 to O9/11/2a

Page: i of I
Relrcrt ID: AP1OoV

. - Over spent exp€nditule

Lj..e I
vendoE */Nae/

Invoice l/hw Dat./De5cliption Line $ PO I Fsd or9 acct obj.ct Ploj

5!116 1{14!5 324 FERGUSON

BiUinE - Auglrt
1 9506707 08/o5l21 ttater Mhrlole suFplj.es
2 9610453 08/10/21 stock sopplies

13.43
104.4{

117.8?

11?.87

980. O0

650.00

980.00
980.00

51

51

43400

43r100

{63
453

10100

10100

5415 1{1{55 176 FTT,IRAIION 
'ECHNOT-CYAQOA MA6

L sBll9 O9/o2/2t 30 G!, &ua Mag (2)

Total fo! vendot

Total fo! vendorr

Iotal for venctor:

51

53'6 1{12?5 19? IDAIIO DEPI OT ET\.IRO}iAIENIAI,

Prrblic Drinking tlatet syste Annual tee Assessrent
L 20220433 09101/21 aEses5ed connGction

totrl foE vendo!:

43400 462

51 41100 520

10100

10100550.00
650.00

5389

2

3

1

5

6

a

9

to
11

12

13

41100

r11100

41100

r11100

43010

41100

r11100

{3010

43010

41100

44100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

60.a1
28. 01

831.09

4.61
18.48
1.32

251.44
5.2t

L2S.2A

21.O9

269.46

35.22
83?.09

500.00

10

51

52

10

10

51

51

10

10

51

10

116

{16
416

!15
{15
rl16

416

416

{15
1L6

45r.

5427 141515 999998 KENNETB MINSEAI l,
CeIl Phone Re iriburs@nt

I FY2l O9/L3/2r cetl Phone Usage

2 FY21 O9/L3/21 ce1l Phone usaqe

240.00
260.00

500.00

41100

41100

436

436

10100

10100

51

10

1{1195 65 rDAtO POI{ER

Bill,inq - Auqust
22036719aA Oa/20/2L city HalI / uaintendce
22o36179aa oa/2o/21 ctty tla1l / Maintendce
22os51799a Oa/2o/2a caty HaII / Maintenece
2204034223 08/20121 cmunity cente!
22Ot 6294O5 O8/23/2L Kiosk / Re3t Area
2206O76s5O 08/20121 File P6p
2200223291 O8l20l21 water supply
22OL9IOO78 08/20121 street ,.i.ghts
22o622a2!L OA/2O/2L \rai^ Srreet r,ighrs
22O7355LAC O8l20,/21 Nw Purp
2207193590 o8l2rll21 cal'P llost sitc

Iotal fo! vendor:



09/14/21
09 t22:50

CIIY OF DONNET,LY

Cl.ii Detail,! by I,osted D.te
aor claiis fx6 OS/\L/2L to O9/L4/2L

P.qe: 5 o! 8

iePort rD: aP100v

. over atEnt exP€nditule

vendo! i/ne/
Invoice i/Itrv Dat./D.seription Po f Fund or9 Acct object ploj

5390 1{120s 165 IAKESHORE DTSPOSAT-

L 25441959 OA/O1/21 rra.h Coll.ction-celrEround

67.65

67.65

1,45{.70

500.00

21 41

500.00
500.00

541? 141{65 165 T,AKESHORE DISPOSAT

1 090121 O9/O1/21 ttash collecllon
2 25169449 O9l0!./21 DDc trash
3 25465941 09/01/21 ca&pground trash

1,295.80
LL2 . 45

46.{5
!,522 .35

1o 4{300 414

51

10

10

10 41100 436

51 43400 463

1o 43010 430

41100

44300

44100

4r4
4L4

451

1o1oo

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

5t28 141525 999998 r,ORI Ct E!,IENS

cell Phone Reiriburserent
! FY2L 09/13/21 c€l1 Phone Usage

Iotal for vendo!

total for vendo!:

aotat for Vendo!:

ToLal for vendor:

539? 1'1285 85 MAY ITARDINARE

Bil.liog
1 209!4 iA/O5/2L tfate! supt lies

5391 1t121S 8? CC.Ar,r, REDrtAr,S INC

1 146233 08/20121 lotary hame!

21 .41
21 .41

92 .40
92.40

92.40

62 .44

a8

5425 -99531E 216 i{ICROSOE!

Busine3a Essential Enail - Layo! a Coucil rGrberg
oflice 355 subscliption

1

2

EOloOFooGv 09/04/21 eMit seNice
E0100EoDaE O9/O4/2a oft!.e 355

total fo! Vendor:

3?.88
25.00

62

10

10

!11100

41100

620

620

10190

10190



09/L4/2t
09 t22 | 50

CITI OE DONNEI.LI

clain Delails by Posted Date
aor c1.itu tt6 OA/\1/21 to O9/a4/2r

6of8
APl00v

Over spent e,<penditu.e

vendo! */Ne/
hvoice */Inw Date/Descliptio! llne $ Po { Fund olg Acct

cash
object Ploj Account

5398 1{12'5 154 NORIH I-AKE RECREATIONAI SEIIER E

Contract Sere. Sedice
1 95-10-00 09/01/21 contEact Seprehbe!

lotal fo! vendo!:
8.400. O0

8.400.00

a,4oo. oo

?50.0o

559.00

342.23

83.70

5{05 141335 253 pAIEtlE IAKES sKI CLUB 2,500.00
FY21 Lc,A! OPTION fAX A$|ARD CON:rINGENCY - lightj,ng Erpansion

1 cont O9/O2/21, Light Expaslon contingen.y 2,5OO.OO

Total fo! vendo!: 2,500 - 0O

52 41100 541

15 41100 922

loloo

10100

5{19 141475 251 RAllDy MORE!,,, EiXCAVATTON E

3/4" clsvel Road Mix
| 21-291a o9/O1/2L 3/4" Glavel Road tlix-street5
2 21-297a O9/OL/2\ 3/1" Gravel Ro.d r.dx-Palks

Iotal for vendor:

3?5.00
375.00

?50.00

43010

44100

700

7oo

10100

10100

10

10

10

1o

43010

41100

456

456

10100

10r00

483

142

481

483

5392 L41225 115 ROCKY I{OT'NTAIN SIGNS

2 Br PalkiDg S19n/ Diagnor ParkinE
1 21503 Oa,/lO/2' 2 HR Parkins
2 21,564 oa/20,/2\ Diagro!. Parking

4?4.00
85.00

s59.00

5409

8

12

13

14

Auqust 08/23l21 skidsteer
August 08/31/21 Dodge 3500

lug credit O8l31/21 credit
Auglst 08/25121 Backhoe

19.60
215.55

-2.\5
109.13

312.23

10

1o

10

10

43010

43010

43010

{3010

10100

10100

10100

10100

total for verdor:

141345 120 STNCIATR ET,EET TRACK (STTNKER)

Total fo! vendo!

fotal for vendor

5rlo0 14130s 150 sPARrcLrcHr

Inte.net SePi..s
1 112446541 09/01,/21, j,nternet- Aug,/Sept

2 112446517 O9lo1l21 inre.ner- Aug,/sepr
3 L12116547 09/01/21 intehet- aug/sept

54.40
25.\t
4.19

83.70

41100

41100

41100

437

137

431

10100

10100

10100

10

51

52



09 /1,1/2!
09 t22 | 50

CItlI OE DONNEI.'.Y

CIaiD D6t.iI! by Posted Date
r.or c.Lahs eto Oa/Ll/2\ to 09/1,4/21

Page: ? of 8

Report ID: aP100v

ove. stEnt exlEnditule

vendo. */Nee/
hvoice X/hw Date/Desc.iption

5420 141485 330 SPECIATTY CONSTRUCITON ST'PPLY

Bi1Iing
1 0210623-IN O8l17l21 sig! posts
2 0210623-IN O8l1?/21 safety alags/supplies

550 . 02

371.25
921 .27

927 .27

45.60

,4 5. 60

400.50

500.00

15

1o

41100

{3010
922

900

10100

10100

5399 141315 122 StaR NElrs

L 56935 Oa/26/2\ canidictare Filj.ng

5421 1414tS 122 SIAR NEWS

1 000351? O9l07l21 Renewal
2 57066 O9/02/2a Inended Budger pulrlication
3 57031 o8l31/21 Fy22 Budget oldinance

80.00
s61.OO

159.sO

846.10

10

51

10

rt1100

41100

{1100

10100

10100

10100

Total for vendo!

Iotal for vendo!

Total for Vendor:

10 41100 530 10100

10100

10100

10190

10100

520

530

530

5{29 141535 999998 SUSAN DORRTS

CeU Phone Aeiibursment
I t\2L o9/\3/2r ceII phone usage

Total for vendo!:
500.00

500.00

5406 1I135S 128 TREASURE \,AJ,I,EI TRANSI'
Fr 21 IoT Arard-Contingency

1 21-01 Cobt O9/O2/2L t\2L rJCIr A*ard-Cotrtingen.y
lotal for vendor:

1, O0o _ o0

1, 000. o0

1,000. o0

12. OO5404 -99534E 138 USPS

L 164 98/26/21 Postcaxd 't2.oo

12.OO

10 41100 436

15 41100 922

51 41100 614

15

5408 141365 194 VAu,Ey COUNty SI|ARCII r RESCITE

I,ot Arald Ft21 ContinEency
1 21-04 Cont 09/02/2! Seat.h r Rescue -continEen

Total fo! vendo.:

1,500. o0

:., 5OO. O0

1,500.00

Po * Fund oEg Acct object Ptoj Accouht



09/L1/2a
09 | 22,50

CITY OF DONNEI,I,Y

Claii Details by posted Dsre
Eor cLaiN ftod Oa/LL/21, to O9/L1/2t

Page: a of a

Ret,orC ID: aPl,oov

. oeer spent expenditure

vendo! */Nae/
hvo1ce ll,/hv Date/De3crj.ption Po S Fund o!9 Acct object Ploj

5401 1a132S 329 D@DIIOUSE CONSfRUCTTON

2 tforth llo@s Nex Lin.s - Payette,/,rold.n
L l3\2 OA/29/2a P.ter Line

Aot.l for veD.to.:

3,800. o0

3, a00. o0

3.800.00

5{0. o0

51 41100 351 10100

5{22 141505 209 YoRGASON IAr OPFTCES pLL

2 2O2L-^!g O9/Or./21 baLl/coixespon.Ience SaO.OO 10 41100 32O 1O1OO

Tot31 for vendo!: 540.00

I o! claih! 44 Total: 65, {96,61
rotaL Electlonic clains 1,190.51

IotalNon-ElecllonicCl.iis 64306.10
** This rePort tus by clais Posted Date, *hich i5 a syst4 Eenerated field that ar*ays 6hds the atate on ehich rhe claih vas
actulUy Posted in the syst6. If a clair vas c celled.hd le-posted, th. to3ted date xill shov as of rhe date it eas re-postecl. **



o9/t4/21,
09:23:40

CIII Of DONNETiI]Y

StatercDt of E,qrenditure - audge! vs. Actual ReIDlt
aor the Accoating Peliod: a / 2L

lola
Bl00

10 GENER.AI

Account object YTD AppropliatioD Comit

41OOO GENERAI GOTERNMENI

{1010 Petsomel
110 Office tlaEes

111 council x.Ees
112 Mryo! tl.9e6
210 Health

220 Social Security/Meclicare
230 PERSI

250 Unaplo]rcnt Insurance
260 rlorkels Conpensati.on
290 DeDtaI

951 laxes

3,094.56
780.00
250.OO

399.1s
o.oo

316.25
412.10

19.25
0.00

24.70
0.00

5,306.31

31,122 .19
8,5a0.00
2,860.00
4,390.31

0.oo
3,301.40
4,556.11

L96.42
194.00

211.10
938.4?

5t , \2L.23

39,838.00
9,350.0O
3.120.00
9,{50.00

306.00
3,943.00
6,194.00

293.00

133.00
698.00

o.00
73,335.00

8,115
?80

250

5.059
306

51L

L,527

,6
-61
425

-938
L6,213

80r
92t
92\

84r
?5t
67t

1{6 t
39t

78t

a1

oo

oo

69

oo

50

25

58

o0

30

41

71

41100 Ad^inistr.tion
220 social seculitylr.i€dicale
250 U.e![)].olrent lnsur&ce
310 Audj.t r Accounting Sewices
320 Attohey/LEal Eees
321 EcoDmic Dewelotseat
330 Contract - P-Ianing E zoning
3rl0 Contrac! La.bor

341 Pass thru Chalges
414 solid Paste colledtion
415 Elect.ic . cas
{31 City EaIl Eepai! a Mainr
436 Cell Phone r.layo!,/Maintenance
{3? lelephohe, rele.omuj,cltiohs
1156 sigas
510 Insurance - Liabi.Iity
520 Dues r Fees

530 Plblications- NeyspaFr
550 rr.vel RejirbulseheDt
551 llainj,ng t Education
552 Meals r Enteltaiment
605 office supplies
6U Col,ier l{atntenanc.
513 I" - Conpute.

615 Gr.nt nriting
520 softrare - Nev
621 Softvare l.taintena.ce Fees
?00 Capital tnploverehrs
930 Reconciuation Discrepancies
970 Grant Expense

Accou.t rotal:

0.00
0.00
o. oo

450.00
2,000.00

0.00
o.00
o.00
0.00

19.29
o.00
0.00

109.25

85.00
0.00
1.40

214.20

0.00
o.o0
0.00

73.12
3?.a3
0.00

114. 90

0.00
71-41
0.00
0.o0
0.00
o.oo

3,216.A6

102.43
10.23

4,225. OO

4t654.04
2,000.00

0.00
3,933.10
1, s48.99

41 .22
2.64L.36

336.29
0.00

1,212.50
85.00

4,884.10
479.30

835.25
573.85
210.00

0.00
2,007. o5

615.53

0.00
451.70

0.00
1,091.05
4,600.70

897. a1

-0.01
o.00

3l ,5O2.',t 9

o.o0
0.00

4,225. OO

8,000.00
2,000.00
4,000.00

15,000.o0
4,700.00

100_00

3.200.00
2,800.00
1.500.00
1,350.00
1,000.00
4.881 .00
1.000.00

900.00

900.00
1.200.00

300.00
2,000. o0

500,00

500.00
550.00

3,000.00
2,000.00
5.200.00
4. O0O. O0

10.00
500.00

7s,419. O0

o.00
0.00

4,22s.OO

8.000. oo

2. O0O.0o

4,000.00
15,000.00
4,700.00

100.00
3,200.00
2,800. O0

1,500.00
1,350. O0

1,000. o0

4.884.00
1,000.00

900.00
900.00

1.200.00
300.00

2,000. o0

s00.00
500.00
650.00

3.000.00
2,000. o0

5,200_ 00

4, 000.00
10.00

500.00
75, { 19. O0

-102.43
-1o.23

0.00
3,3{5.96

0.00
4,000.00

11,056.90

3,151.01
52.14

558.64
2,463 ,71-

1.500.00
77.40

915.00

-0.10
520.?O

54.75
326.15

990.00

300.00

-?.05
-115_53
500.00

198.30

3,000.00
908.9s

599.30
3,1,02.59

10.01
500.00

31,976.4L

100 r
58t

100 t

25t
33 1

83r
t2 I

9{t

100 t
48r
93t
54t
18i

100 t
121 \

59t

55t
88r
22 1

50r

Account cloup aotal 94, 623 .42 14 8, 754 . 00 1,! 8, ?54 .00 54,130.5A 64 r

39,838.00
9,360.00
3.120.0O
9,450.00

306.00
3,9{3.00
6,194.00

293.O0

133.00
698.00

0.00
73.335.0O

8,553.1?



09/14/21
09:23:40

CIIY OF DONTIELIT

Stataent of E:qEnditure - Budget vs. A.tual Repor!
For the AccountinE Per-iod: A / 21

2.fA
8100

10 GENERAL

Accost object YID

original Awai1a5le t
Atpropri.tioh comit

42000 Public Safety
42000 Publi. safety

{56 sigrs
9O0 Public Safety

0. oo

0.o0
0.oo

0.00
219. 1a

219.18

500. oo

2, 5oO,0o

3, 000.00

500.00
2,500.00
3,000. o0

2,180.82 ? t0.00

10,7r.0.31

734, A2

78.08

44.12
62.50
6a.91
5.Oa

0.00

?9,506.53

3,000.00

186,201. O0

3,000.00

186,201.00

1,875.50
21.1L

27 6.94
145.35
2!2. S9

11.83
o. oo

1?-13

0.00
155.59

0.00
152.40
50.53

LO2.97

6,144.91
0.00
0.00

474.00

0.00
0.00
0 _oo

38.13
143.05
151.33

0.00
100.00

256.49

375.00
0.00
0.00

10,710.31

,.6,665.22
16,045.95
3,882.91
2,5O2.3A
3,103,08

189.91
1, O52 .40

210.21

0.00
2.419 .15
't ,011.23

924.54
66-51

2,062.a4
6.114.97
2 t 426 .60

0.00
542.64
393.65
122 .53

3,30,-.52
133.49

1,94?,05
1,105.49

0.00
100.00

256.49

12,134.99
0.00
0.00

?r.506.53

31,204.00
1{,94{.00
8,007.00
3,388.00
5.590.0O

?35.00
1,251. O0

582.00
1.000.00
4,000.00

10,000.00
1,200.0o
3.50O.0O

6, s00.00
1s,000.00
2,000. oo

3,000.00
500.00

2,500.00
500.00

?,000. o0

1,600.00
3,200.00
1,200.0O

100.00

100.00

500.00
17,500.00
3.600.00

30,000.00
186,201.00

31,204.0O
14, 94a. O0

8,0o7. o0

3.388.00
5,590,00

?35.O0

1,251.00
582.00

1,000.00
1,0o0.00

10.000.00
?,200.00
3,500.00
6,500.00

15,000.00
2,000.00
3,000.00

500.00
2,s00.00

500.00
7,000. o0

1,500.00
3,200.00
1,200.00

100.00

100.00

500.00
1?,5O0.00

3.600.00
30,000.00

186,201.00

14,538.74

-1,101.95
4,724 _O9

885.52
2,485.92

5,t5. O9

188.60

341.73
r.000.00
t,s20.24
a,924.77
6,273.16
3,433.49
4,437.16
4,855.03

-125.50
3.000.00

-12.64
2,106.34

311 .41
3,698.34

866.51
L,252,9s

9{.51
100.0o

0_00

2{3.51
5,365.01
3, 500 _ oo

30,000.00
\06,694.41

53*
10? i
a8t

56*
26 I
85!
/tl t

52 I
11 I
13*
2l

32\
41 t

121 t

109 t
16 +

25 1

61 t
92t

100 t
51 *
59r

a3t

lccount Gloup rotal
1t4oo0 otuER

4ar,OO Pa.ks anct llecreation
117 Park E Rec ,ages
119 Ai.lport rraint wag€s
210 fiealth
220 sociat secutity/redicale
230 PERSI

250 Unaplotrcnt rtrsur.hce
260 rlolkers conpeDsation

1s,310.00
2.100.0O

3.158.00
1, 121 .00
1,8?0.00

{52.00
430.00

15,310.00
2,100.00
3, 158.00

1,121.00
1,8?0,00

452.00
430_00

51 *

28t
59t
36 t
12r
9?t

!06.691.41 43 \

1,421.50
88s.13
469.2a

666.OA

515.49
52.45

,116 . 0o

7,188.s0
r,21,4 .47
2,24A.19

45't,95
1.191.51

399.5s
14.00

500.00
2,2AO, a2

2,140. A2

Accout Groqp total:
{3000 Public ,aotLs
43010 Roads and Stleets

115 aoads ! Street lla9e6
118 Snov Raoval titage!
21O nealth
220 social security/xedicale
230 PERSI

250 UDerlrlolrent rnsulance
260 iao!ke!3 CoqEnsatj.oh

3{0 Contract La.bor

416 Electr.lc & Gas

429 Snor Raoval rraintenece
430 Road a Stleet rrainteD ce
t32 Bui,]'di,nE Repails 6 lraintehance
{3{ Equip. Maintainance
435 Equilrent Lase Patment
1154 street Scats
455 sideralk, Curb, cutter
{55 Sigrs
460 SBll iooli. Eguj,phen
451 Shop r4isc SuF,plies
4?0 Dust Abat@nt
tA1 Fu€1 ca3
{82 Diese1 - lrinter
483 Diesel - slre!
520 Dues a Fees

530 Publicati.ons- Nerspape!
553 Clothinq Aeirdbursehent
?00 capital Inprov{eDts
900 Public Safety
970 Graht Expense

Account Iotal:

2\9.la



09 /14/2a
09:23,40

CITY OF DONNE',I,Y

Statdent of ExlEnditule - audEet vs. Actual Report
Eo! the lccounting Period: I / ZL

Page: 3 of 8

10 GENER-iI,

Accost object YTD

Availallo t
Approplialion Comit

290
438

450

{51
452

453

456

460

?o0

900

925

Cj'ty Palk ttnproveretrts
Racquet CouEt rraintenece
canpglound/Boatdock
city Park Maintenance
Rest &eall(iosr lrainterace

SE1I roots, Equipmen

Capi,tal hplovere.ts

AitFrt rraitrteD.Dce
Ac.ount total:

5.22
0.00
0.00

36.22
50.33
0.00
0.oo
0.o0

3?5.00
0,00
0.00

1,500.58

53.74
2, A1A.3A

0.00
3,005.90
|,28O.44

81.69
423.16

0.00
36,563.{7

5, ?s5.66
803.01

62,23L.61

255.00
1{,00o.00
3,500. o0

5,000.00
1,000. o0

500.00
600.00

2,000.00
85.000. oo

2,500.0O
3,500.00

142,297 .OO

256.00
14,000. OO

3,500.00
5,000.00
1, O00. o0

500.oo
600.00

2,000.00
8s,0o0.oo

2, soo. oo

3,500.00
\12,297 . OO

140.10
376.00

0.oo
0.00
0.o0
0.o0

556.10

Account cloul, total:
Fund total:

2, O55 . 6a

2!,320.!6
14,434.12

249.L47.55
15{,79?. O0

492,752.O0
154,797. OO

192.752.OO

202.22

lt,121 .62

3,500.00
1,994.10

-240.44
414.31

r?5.54
2,000.00

44,436.53

-3,255.66
2t 596.99

80,065.39

21 I
2tt

50r
128 t
15t
?1 I

,13 t
230 t
23r

44300 Depot
{14 solid ,a3te collection
415 llate! and Sever
416 Electric e cas
432 Buildlng Aepairs I rlaintenaice
?00 Capital IDl,.overcnts
960 Solid waste Iransfer site Tax

Account Total:

1,311.23
4,135.00
1,113.30
6, 046.2A

0.00
0. o0

12, 606.81

1, 600. Oo

4,100. o0

300.00
2,000.00
4,000. o0

500.00
12.500.00

1, 600. O0

/t. 100.00
300.00

2/000.00
4,0o0.00

500.00
12.500.00

a2\
101 t
3?1 r
302 t

101 t

28a.71

-36.00
-813.30

-4,046.28
4,000.0o

500.00

-105. a1

?9,958.s8
213,564.45

48t
51 $



09/L4/2L
O9:23:40

CITY O' DONNEI,I,T

strterent of ExtEnditure - Budget ws. Actusl Repo4
lor the Accounting Pe!io.l: A / 2!

PaEe: { of 8

Eepor€ lD: B10O

T5 1'T AUND

A.count object vtD
AvaiLauc i

Appropliltion comit

41OOO GENEIAT, GOVERNUENT

4110O Ad,ni.istr.tioh
922 Local Option Tax ExpeD3e

Account Total:
00

o0

000

o00

11

11

61,981.63
61,941.63

93,00O.0O

93, OO0.0O

93,000.00
93,000.00

31,018.37
31,018.3?

Account cloup Iotal:
Fund !t6ta1:

11, OO0. Oo

11,000. oo

51,981.63
61,981.63

93,000.00
93.000.00

93,000. O0

93,000.00
31,018.37
31.018.37

6?r



09/14/2r
O9:23: !0

CITI OF DONNEI,IY

Stat@nt of E:qEncliture - Budget ws. Actuaf Reporc
aor the Accounting Per.io.l: a / 2L

5ofg
8100

51 I'ATER

Account object I'D
avail.Ue i

APProPri.tion c@it

41OOO GETTERA! GOVERNMETTI

41010 P6rsonnel
110 Office ttages

111 cosciL traEeg

112 Mayo! tlages
115 Hater ! Scve. hages
210 gealth
220 Social Secutity/lleclicare
230 EERSI

250 Un4pI6t@nt h3urahce
260 Forkers CorqEns.tioh
290 Dentat

AccouDt Total

41100 A.lniDistrati6n
31O Ardit ! Accountj,ng SeNices
320 Attohey/Icqa] aees

351 Mainten&ce Contractor
350 llater ope.ator
tl1{ Solid traste Collection
{16 Electli,c a cas
435 EquiFEnt Lease Pa!rcnt
436 cell Phone Mayor/Maintenance
43? Ielephone. telecmubications
481 FueI Gag

510 Insutece - Liability
520 Dues E Fees

530 Publ,ications- Nexsp.IE!
550 lravel Retuiburso.nt
551 lraining E Education
605 office supplies
511 Copier rraj,ntenahce

615 clart nriting
620 Softra.e - Nes

621 SoftBare uaintenance Fees
410 Bond PalheDts
910 Depleciation

Account rotal:

1t 42l,. 05

360.00
120.00

2,106.5A
434.76
353.06
383.01
25.7!
0.00

26.92
5.838.19

14, 639,86
3, 960.00
1.320. O0

21,501.87
3,993.56
3,169.00
3,740.29

2L2.10
544. a0

247 .\5
53,369.24

18,387.00
4,32O,OO

1,a40.o0
18,317.00
',,361.00
3,057 _ 00

4.883.O0
382.00
673.00
507.00

59,32?.00

18,387.00
4,320 .OO

1i4{0,00
18,317.00
7,361. O0

3,057.00
4,883.00

382.00
573.00

507.00
59,32?.OO

3,141.L4
160.00
120_OO

-3,184.8?
3,36r.{a

-712.OO
1,102.11

169.30
724.20
259.84

5,957.76

80t
92 I
92 1

117 t
54t

1011 t

56*
81 t

90t

100 r

19r
81 r

105 r
95t
17*

100 i

84*

60*
105 r
5?t

t0 t
61 t
92t

5?r

0.00
0.00
0.00

3?5.00
L,274 .75

560.22
3, O'12.49

0.oo
84.44
0.00
0.o0
0.00

100.00
0.00
0.00

110.02
1?.46
49.80
o.0o
0. o0

0.00
0.00
0.00

5,648.18

1, 950.00
o.o0

375.00
3,850.00

13, 690.59
6,7{4.8!l
3tO72.19

0.00
953.19

0.oo
2,251.20

606.32
2\5.71

0.00
o.o0

502.30
293.53

264. AO

0.00
25.20

2,123.10
22,93O.71

0.00
59,960.54

1,950.00
2,000.00
2,000.0o
4, ?50.00

13.000.00
7,OO0.OO

6,192.0O
2a0.00

950 - 00

500.o0
2,642.OO

1,30O.0O

{50_00
750.00
750.O0

1.000.00
280 _ 00

{75.00
2,000.00

250.00
3.500.00

24,433.0O

2a,933.O0
106,085.00

1,950.00
2,000. o0

2,0oo.0o
{.750.0O

13,000.00
?,000.00
6,192. OO

240.00

950.00
500.00

2,642. OO

1,300.0O
450.00
750.00

?50.00
1.000.00

280.00

{?5.00
2,000. o0

250.00

3,500.00
24,833. Oo

28, 933.00
105,085.00

Account Group rotal:
{2000 Public safety
42000 Public safety

900 Pulrtic Safety
Account Total:

Account cloup Total:

1t,486.37 1L3,329.18

0.00
0.00

65.9s
6s.95

125.00
125.00

12s.00
125.00

59.05

59.05
53r
53 I

165,4t2.OO 165,412.00 52,082.22 69 *

0-00 125.00 125.00 s9.05 53 *

0.00
2,000.0o
1.625.0O

900. oo

-590.59
251.15

3,,t19.51
2,t0.oo

-3.19
500.00
421.9O

6t3.{a
231.26
750.00

750.00
397.?O

-13.53
205.20

2,000.00
224 . ao

1,3?6.60
L,902.26

28,933.00
16,124.45

65.95



09/14/21
09,23:40

CITY 08 DONNEITY

strt@nt of ExtEnditlle - Budget v5. Acrual Report
ao! the accosting pertodi I / 2!

Page: 6 of A

Account objecr YTD

Availalle t
APPloPliation comit

43000 Public ,rolks
43400 wat.r Syst6

433 &ep.ir3. rrairt ro rrater
rl34 Equip. Maintai.nace
{62 che.iclls
{63 strau, tools and sutpties for
560 lests
?10 Leter EquitheDt Putchased

Account Total:

135.12
0.00
0.00

2r7 . 03

52.O0

t7,921,.9s
18,325.LO

?. 918.13
2,27a . a3

2,306.60
3, t04.1s
2,995.OO

20,1,23.39
39,526.10

9, 500.00
1,500.00
5,50O. O0

7,825 -OO

5,000.o0
?,800.00

37,\25.O0

9,500.0O
1,500.0O
5,500. O0

7 tA25.OO

5,000.00
7.800. O0

37,125.0O

1.581.8? a3 t
-7?8.83 1s2 r

3,113.40 42 r
3.920. a5 50 r
2,005.00 60 r

-L2,323.39 254 4

-2,,t01.10 105 t

Account GlouP rotal:
I',und T6tat:

18,326.10
29,412.41

39,525.10
152,921 .43

3t,L25.00
2O2,652 .OO

31 , L2s, OO

202,562 . OO

-2,401.10 106 *
49,740.11 75 *



09/r.4/2t
09:23: 4 0

CIAI OF DONNEI.I.I

state@nt of ExtanditulG - tudget vs. Actu!1 ReFDlt
aor the Accounting period: A / 2L

7of8
8100

52 SEWER

Accounr obj.cr YTD

Available t
applopliation comit

4U0O adniniitration
310 Aualit E AccountinE Seryices
320 Attorhey/teqal Fees

340 Contract I,abo!
415 Electric E Gas

435 Equiptrent Lease Palrent
{3? lelephone. Telecomunications
{81 Fuel Gas

510 In3u..nce - ,,iability
520 Due! a Fees

s30 Publications- Nesspaper
541 uonthly SeFice Agredent-NtsD
605 office Supplies
611 CopieE Uainten&ce

620 Soft*are - Net
621 Softrale l,taintenance Fees

810 Bond Patrents
910 Depreciatioh

Accou.t Aotal:

0.00
0.00
0.00
4 .67

1, O24 -t5
8.40
o.o0
o.o0
o.00
0.00

8, a00. o0

5.62
2.90
8.30
0.o0
0.00
0.00
0.00

9,154.04

Account Group fotal:
Fund fotaf:

9,879 . AB

9, 479.88

2,136.93
650.00
220. OO

219.11
372.O!
213.10
388,54
16.37

90.80
23. 09

4,730.55

3,065.0O
720. OO

240.00
s00.00
735.00
685.00
't72.OO

165.00
85.00

100.00
7,057.00

325.00
1,0o0. o0

1.000.00
450.00

3,348.00
135.00
100.00
376.00
30.00

t00.oo
57,600.00

100.00
?5.00
80.00

100,00

84?.00
5,200. O0

34.597.00
105, {63.00

42,9O3.22
42,903.22

112,530.00

112,530.00
112,530.00
112,530.00

29,626,78
29,625.14

23't .56
60.00
20.00
13.35
32.73
25.32
33.29
1.56
0.00
2.O3

425.41

3,055.00
't20. oo

240.00
s00.00
735.00
585.O0

772.OO

16s.00
85.O0

100.00
?. 05?.00

524 . 01

60.00
20.00

250.29
362.99
411.90
383.46
118.63

-5.80
,5.91

2,336.15

a0t
92 I
92*
50 I
51 t

50t
10*

107 t
23r

325.00
0.00

256.20
131.81

1, O21 .L5
96.50
0.00

3?5.70
0.00
1.70

72,300. O0

1l0.rl9

{?.80
116.30

4.19
353.90

3.092.93
0-00

7a, t12.67

325.00
1,000.00
1.000. o0

450_ 00

3,348,00
135.00
100.00

3?6. OO

30.00
100.00

5?,600,00
100.00
'75.00

80.00
100.00
847.00

5.200.00
34,59? _ O0

105,463.00

0.oo
1,000.00

?43.80
318.19

2,323.45
38.50

100.00

0.30
30.00
92.30

-1{, ?00. oo

59.51
21.20

-36.30
95.81

193.10

2,t07 .01
3{, 597. OO

21 ,290.33

100 r

25\
29 I
31 t

100 t

L26 7

145 I

42\
59t

{1OOO GENERAI GOVERNI€IIT

41010 Pelroue!
110 olflce Iages
111 CouDciI $sges
112 U.yor t{lEes
115 

'llter 
t se,e! taEes

210 B€llth
220 Soci61 S.cud.tylMedicaEe
230 PERSI

250 unerployhent Insutance
260 rorlets CoqEnsatioD
290 Dentat

Account Total:



o9/t4/21
09:23:4o

CITY OF DONNEI,I,Y

Stat@nt of Expenditule - Budget vs, Actual Reporr
Eor the Accoun!.ing Eeriod: a / 2L

Page: 8 of 8

Report ID: 8100

60 IIATER SYSTEI,I IHPROVEI4EN. FUND

Account Object YTD At plopliation Comit

43000 Public r{olks
a3a0o Wate! syst6

358 $ater Sy3ten Constnction
Account Total:

0.00
o.00

306, A67 .26
305,467.26

549,416.00
549,416,00

54r.416.0O
5{9,415.00

242,544.74
242,549.14

Account Group total:
Fund rotal:

0.00
o.o0

306,867.26
305.461.26

54 9, 416. O0

549,4t6.OO
5{ 9, !ll6.0o
549, 416. O0

242,544.14

242,514.74

55 t
56r

56 t
56*

12, O!2.51
0.00

853,461. !9 1,450.360.00 1,a50,360.O0 596,494.51 59 I



09/14/21
09:24:30

CITY OF DONNEI,IY

Payroll s'll:l'fury For Pay!o11s tr6 OA/a3/21 ro 09/a4/21

Totaf for Payroll Checkg

P!ge: L of 2

Repott ID: P130

coMp

.r001

J002

.r003

.ro09

J015

ucc
REG

srcx

uot Rs

roirns
HOUt€

EOOR,s

uouRs

HOURS

HOI'Rs

gouns

HOURs

ITOI'RS

got ns

(co!p ri@ AcMulated)
(conp Tire used)
(ROADaSt REET )

(PARXS)

(WA'ER OPERAIOR)

(AIRPORf)

( SHOP/OPFICE)

(r4ayor r city Council)

(sick lim)
{vac.tioh Tire osed)

1.50
1.50

71.00
!,1.50

147.00
0-50
4.50

400.00
171.00

20.50
22.O0

37.07
1,107.7\

214.9A
3 t 249 .83

12.36
111.20

1,600.0o
3,169.52

4?5.81
3?1.36

GROSS PAY

NEI PAY

DENTAI INS

EtI
gEAI,tlt tNs
TDAIIO SIt
T4EDICARE

PER,sI

PERSI CITOTCE {O

SOCIAJ, SECURIIY

IrNEl.lPL. TNSUB.

VISION
GDB

RADIUS

SIERLING SAVING

I'MPOOA

US BANI<

FIT/SIT AASE

I{EDICAAE EASE

PERS B.ASE

SOC SEC B]ASE

UN BASE

r.C BASE

o.o0
0.00

?6. O0

o.00
L,2O4.OO

0.00
168.98

1.106.50
0.00

122.53
62 .54
24.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
o.o0
0.00
0. oo

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Total Payroll Expense (6ross pay + Espfoyer conrri-butions):
3,364.55

15,018.39

11, 653.8t
8,563.67

30.00
ca6_L2

12L -OO

521.OO

158.98
663.54
150.O0

722 .53
0.00

21.00
830.99
255.57

3,025.52
340.76

4,110,83
10.840.30
11,653. A{

9,267.24
11.553.84
10,053.8r1
11,653. aa

Paylotl checks Prev. out.
PayroU Checks Issued
PayloLl Checks Aedesed
PayrolI chects Outstand.ing
E1ectlonic Checks

s1,948.00
s2,003. o0

91,948.00
s2,003.0o

$12,914.79

Deductions A.c4ed
Ca!!ied Fodald

Ftoh Plevtous n onth
Difference Lia.bAccount



09 /L4/2r
09,24:30

CITY OF DONIIEI,,,Y

P.yloll Sl['r@ry [.or Paylo1ls ft6 Oa/13/2a to O9/a4/2a
Paget 2 of 2

82L.20
t92.06
L21, .97

1462.84
342,t2

8O3.42

147.90
144.51

355.56
312.O0

355.56
312.00

social Security

Ftt
IDAIIO SIT
PEI{SI

DENIA,. INS

llEAl,rl] INS

VISION

PERSI CHOICE 40

686.12
527.00

1770.04

106.00
1325.00

45.00
150.00

21702

2L102

211L3

21700

2t701
21103

21101

21,106

2170s

21105

2L704

1n45.06
337 .95

62 .54
0.00

646.L2
527.00

1770.04

106.00
1325.00

45.00
150.00

6454 ,72 1802.79 64t4 .12

rtr Caftied Eoeald co1llN only correct if leport !u for curre!€ tEliocl.

1843.39



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB2l-28
MeetingDate 0912012021

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

Deporlmenl Approvals Ititials Origindor

Supporter

Mayor / Council
Clerk/Treasurer

Public Works

SUBJECT:

FY21 Amended Budget

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:

TIMELINE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Public Hearing

Acceptance of Amended Budget FY21

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Approve FY2l Amended Budget

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON AMENDED
2O2l BUDGET

CITY OF DONNEILY, IDAHO

FY

A public hearing willbe held for the consideration ofthe amended budget forthe fiscalyearfrom October 1,2020 to September
30, 2021, in accordance with ldaho Code 5G1002. The hearing will be held at the Donnelly Community Center, Donnelly, ldaho a

6:00 p.m. Monday, septembe.20, 2021. The public is invated to provide testimony concerninSthe amended budSet. Copies of
the arrtended city budSet are available at City Hall durinS regular office hours (9am to 5pm, Mon-Thur). Anyone desiring
accommodations for disabilities related to the hearinS, contactthe City Hallat 325,8859, at least 48 hours priorto the public
hearinS.

PROPOSEO EXPEI{DITURES

FY 2019 FY 2020 F\ 202r FY 2021
Adual Budgeted Proposed Amended

Fund Name Expenditures nditures Ex ditures Erpenditures

GENERAL FUND

Personnel
Administrative
Public Safety
Roads & Streets
Parks & Recreation
Depot

Gener.l Fund Total Ependltur6

LOCAI. OPTION TAX FUND

WATER FUNO

WATER IMPROVEMENT FUND

SEWER FUND

G.and TotalExp€nditures All Funds

66,195
60,465

3,572
12S,090

41,356
s,488

?02,L65

10,402
67,568
3,m0

163,598

L50,A97

8,,10O

463,86S

73,335

75,4L9
3,000

-r56:e1
142,297

12,500

462,752

45,861

135,173

623,Ml
102,068

86,500
173,048

7,313,391

93,000

--:e27661
549,4L6
112,530

247,662

119 794

r,2fi,709

Fund Name

PROPOSED REVEI{UE

FY 2019

Actual
Revenue

FY 2020
gudgeted

Revenue

FY 2021
Proposed

Revenue

F\ 2021
Amended
Revenue

PROPERTY TAX FUNDEO REVENUE

GeneralFund

FORGONE

Grand TotalTax Funded Revenue

69,232

69,2r2

111,117

Ll7,L71

115,566

t,190
L22,aS6

NON TAX FUNDED REVENUE

GENERAL FUND

ARP Funds

Taxes Previous Yearl[ate Fees/lnter
Franchise Fees

Iicenses & Permits

Grant Revenue

Revenue Sharing

Highway User Revenue

IiquorApportionment
Airport Revenue

Parks & Recreation
lnterest lncome
DDC RentalRevenue
tot Administration Fee

[and Lease

Misc lncome
Cash Carryover

34,902

5,24L
7,764

76,3m
14,593

7,307
42,145

903
16,322

1,023

39,200
11,746
5,225

11,399

58,114

8,350

7,650

7,725

65,000
r7,724
7,109

40,465

900

9,300
1,000

43,800

9,107
17,670

5,000
111,494

8,4@
8,200

7,340
30,000
16,076
8,417

44,150

2,900
7,350
1,0@

45,000

10,8@
12,000

2,5@

-135153
339,896General Fund Non-Tax Tot.l Revenue 346,694

LOCAI. OPTION TAX FUND
WATER FUND

WATER IMPROV€MENT FUND

196,512

213,985

234,598
176,455

86,S@
173,048

1,373,397
ttg,7u

93,000

549,4L6
112,530

247.662

EWER FUND

nd TotalNon Tax Funded Revenue AllF 1,1s4,728 2,099,423 L,297,5U r,387,504

e p pose d e pe nd d st ted tentati doa pted he c tY
Cou tered d eta o ed ngs.

2020 0 1 ave bee

[ori Clemens, City Clerk/freasurer

201,201

2,2L5,591 1,420,350 1,510,360

23.445

156,718
333,178

fiscal
and the

(FY21)



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB2l-29
MeetingDate 0912012021

169 Halferty StLeet

Donnelly, Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

FY21 Amended Budget Ordinance

Deporlnrc l Approvols l,titi0ls Orightolor

SupDorler
Mayor / Council

Public Works

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE:

SAMMARY STATEMENT:

Adoption of FY21 Amended Budget

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Adopt and Authorix,e tlte Mayor lo sign Ordinance No. 256

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
ACTION

Clerk/Treasurer

MEETING DATE

----t



CITY OF DONNELLY ORDINANCE NO. 256
Amendinq Ordinance No. 251

AN ORDINANCE TO BE TERMED THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF
DONNELLY, IDAHO, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR COMMENCING OCTOBER 1, 2O2O AND ENDING
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 , APPROPRIATING SUMS OF MONEY IN THE AGGREGATE AMOUNT OF

$1,510,360 TO OEFRAY ALL NECESSARY EXPENSES AND LIABILITIES OF THE CITY
OF DONNELLY FOR SAID FISCAL YEAR; SPECIFYING THE OBJECTAND PURPOSES FOR WHICH
SUCH APPROPRIATIONS ARE MADE AND THE AMOUNT APPROPRIATED FOR EACH OBJECT
AND PURPOSE; AUTHORIzING THE CERTIFICATION TO THE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
VALLEY COUNTY, IDAHO, THE AMOUNT OF $122,856 IN PROPERTY TAXES TO BE LEVIED AND
ASSESSED UP THE TAXABLE PROPERTY IN THE CITY; PROVIDING FOR THE FILING OF A COPY
OF THIS ORDINANCE WTH THE OFFICE OF THE IDAHO SECRETARY OF STATE AS PROVIDED
BY LAW; PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AN COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DONNELLY, VALLEY COUNTY,
IDAHO. AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1: That the sum of $ffi $1.510.360 is hereby appropriated to defray all necessary
expenses and liabilities of the City of Donnelly, Valley County, ldaho, for the fiscal year commencing
October 1 , 2020, and ending Septembet 30, 2021.

Section 2: The objects and purposes for which such appropriation is made, and the amount appropriated
for each object and purpose, are as follows:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATED FOR EXPENDITURES
GENERAL FUND

Personnel
Administrative
Public Safety
Roads & Streets
Parks & Recreation
Donnelly Depot Center

TOTAL GENERAL FUNDS

LOCAL OPTION TAX FUND
WATER FUND
WATER IMPROVEMENT FUND
SEWER FUND

Susan Dorris, Mayor

ATTEST

$73,335
$75,419

$3,000
s156J+1
$142,297
$12,s00

$20't,201

$4W
$507,752

$93,000
$?€2$62 $247,662
$549,416
$112,530

TOTAL BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020.2021 $1-420.369
i1,510,360

section 3: The amount of 9122,856 is hereby authorized to be certified by the clty of Donnelly to the
Board of commissioners and valley county, ldaho, in accordance wlth section 5o-1oo7, ldah; code, to
be levied and assessed as a property tax on the taxable property within the City of Oonnelly for the fiscal
year commencing October '1, 2020 and ending Septembe t 30, ZOZI .

Seclion 4: The City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to cause a certified copy of this ordinance to
be filed with the Office of the Secretary of State of the State of ldaho, as required'by Section 5O-1003,
ldaho Code.

Seclion 5: This ordinance shall be published once in full in the offlcial newspaper of the City and shall
take effect and be in force from and after its passage, approval, and publication.

Passed and approved by the Mayor and city council of the city of Donnelly, valley county, ldaho, this
20th day of Septembet 2021.

Lori Clemens, City Clerk



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 21-30
MeetingDate 0912012021

169 Halferty StLeet

Donnelly,Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

FY22 Forgone Reserve

Depotlrnenl Approvals Otiginolot
of

SuDporler
Mayor / Council
Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE:

SAMMARY STATEMENT:

Public Hearing

Resolution to reserve forgone in the amount of$128.00

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Atlopl and Autltorize the Mayor to sigu Resolution 2021-006

RNCORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION



CITY OF DONNELLY RESOLUTION NO.2O2I-006

A RESOLUTION OF THE DONNELLY CITY COUNCII,, DONNELLY,
VALLEY COUNTY, IDAHO, RESERVING THE FORGONE AMOLINT FOR
FISCAL YEAR 2022 FOR POTENTIAL USE IN SUBSEQUENT YEARS AS
DESCRIBED IN IDAHO CODE 963-802, et al.

WHEREAS, Idaho Code $31-81I empowers the city council and mayor of each city to lery
property taxes; and,

WHEREAS, Idaho Code $31- 1605 requires the city council and mayor of each city in the State
of Idaho to pass an annual budget; and,

WHEREAS, Idaho Code $63-802 sets limitations on city budget requests on the amount of
property tax revenues that can be used to fund programs and services; and,

WHEREAS, ldaho Code $63-802(l)(a) allows each city to increase property tax budget amounts
by a maximum of 3%, plus an amount calculated based on the value of both new construction
and annexation added during the previous calendar year, plus an amount for forgone taxes; and,

WHEREAS, Idaho Code $63-802(1)(f) requires that the city adopt an annual resolution to reserve
additional forgone amount in order to utilize that amount in subsequent years; and,

WHEREAS, the city has met the notice and hearing requirements in ldaho Code $63-802(l)(f) to
reserve the current year's increase in the forgone amount; and,

WHEREAS, the city intends to reserve $128.00 of its current year's increase in allowable forgone
amount

NOw' THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND COLTNCIL OF THE
CITY OF DONNELLY, IDAHO, that $128.00 of the cunent year's allowable increase in its forgone
amount is reserved and included in the City's total forgone balance for potential use in subsequent
years.

PASSED bv the City Council ofthe City ofDonnelly, Idaho and approved by the Mayor
on the _ day of

CI-I'Y OII IX)NNI]I,I,Y

Susan Dorris, Mayor
ATTEST:

Lori Clemens, City Clerk



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 2l-31
Meeting Date 09/20/2021

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

WICAP - New Building

Deporlmenl Approvols I itials O ginolqr

SuDno er
Mayor / Council

Public Works

FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE:

SIlMMARY STATEMENT:

WICAP Head Start is in need of a location to house the 3-5 year old classroom. They are seeking to put a
modular building next to the current building locatedd at 315 N J Corbett Lane.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

ITIICORI) OF COI-NCII, ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

Clerk/Treasurer

COST IMPACT:



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB2l-32
Meeting Date 0912012021 Action ltem

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION
Deparlmenl Approvols

Ma / Council
Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

Valley County MOU Services Conlract
-Weed Spraying

SUBJECT:

COST IMPACT: $ l ,200
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE:

Valley County Weed Department provides professional service to spray noxious weeds on City lands.

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approve ond Aulhorize the Mayor to sign Agreemenl

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

Originatot



AGREEMENT AND MEMORANDUMS
OF U N DERSTANTI NG SERVICES CONTRACT

This Professional Personal Service Contract made this J3day of ,4qa . Jl,bv and

between the city of Donnelly (hereinafter "the City" and.Valley Cornffi-ud .nd r.r,
Control (hereinaft er "the County'').

WHEREAS, the City has need of the personal services of the County in the
profession of Weed Control and the County desires to provide those services to the
City.

Now, THEREFORE, in consideration for the items, conditions, and promises as

hereinafter set forth, the City and the County agree as follows:

1. Purpose. The purpose of this contract is to provide the City with the

professional personal service of the County in order to do the following; spray

of noxious weeds on the City lands.

2. The Countv's Duties: ln order to fulfill the purpose of this contract, the County

agrees and promises to carry out the following duties. Spray of noxious weeds

on the City lands and such other related tasks as necessary to fulfill this

contract.

3. Com ensation . The City agrees and promises to pay the County compensation

as follows: maximum compensation not to exceed S1.2OO.O0 payment for

partial performance of any service under this contract may not be made prior

to approval of that performance by City Council. Final payment under this

contract may not be made until all services required under this contract and all

applicable items of the contract have been met.

4. Performance Sche dule . The term of this contract is from June 1, 2O2l through

September 30, 2021.

5. Liaison. The city Councir designates Mavor. as liaison under this agreement.

The county agrees to make aI official contacts with the city with this designee

or such other person as the City Council appoints.

CONTRACTS, AGREEMENTS AND MEMORANDUMS
OF UNDERSTANDING SERVICES CONTRACT



6. Ci sistance. The City agrees and promises to provide assistance to the

County by providing a detailed description of spraying location(s) as necessary.

7. Ownershio and Publication of Material. Unless specifically set forth in this item,

the City retains ownership for all purposes of the working papers, working

products, and end products resultant from partial or full performance under

this contract. The County agrees and promises to have all information

concerning activities; under this contract approved by the designated liaison

prior to release of that information.

8. lndependent the Countv. This contract is with the County as an independent

contractor and does not establish an employer-employee relationship with the

County or any person employed by him for any purpose. ln this regard, the

County agrees to pay all state, federal, or local taxes, fees, or other

assessments related to employment of himself or any person or individual

employed by him as necessary in fulfillment of the contract.

a. The County agrees to obtain in full force and effort, without any periods of

lapse, worker's compensation insurance on all employees of the County.

This insurance coverage shall be continuous during the entire term of this

contract. As an alternative to maintaining effective worker,s compensation

insurance coverage on all employees of the County.

9. Special Conditions. The County agrees and promises to perform the special

conditaons under his agreement as follows: Use caution when spraying along

water's edge.

10. Records bv the Countv. The County agrees and promises to keep and maintain

reasonable records of activities performed under this contract.

11. Access to Records. As required by law, the County agrees to permit access to

those the County's records as may be necessary for legislative post-audit and

analysis purposes in determining compliance with the terms of this contract.

CONTRACTS, AGREEMENTS AND MEMORANDUMS
OF UN DERSTANDING SERVICES CONTRACT



12. Termination and Default. This contract may be terminated by notice in writing
to the opposite at its address as set forth herein at least 7 days prior to the
effective date of termination. Upon default by either the City or the County,

the non-defaulting party may terminate this contract as set forth in this item. rf
default is remedied prior to the effective date of termination, the non_

defaulting party may elect not to terminate this contract, upon termination,
the City agrees and promises to pay the County for work performed up to and

including the termination date, and the County agrees and promises to return
all materials supplied by the city except those used in performance of this
contract as well as working papers, working products, and end products

resulting from this agreement.

13. Venue. The City and the County agrees that the venue for any court action

arising under this agreement shaI be in the Fourth Judiciar District in and for
Valley county, rdaho, Further, the city and the county agree that this contract
shall be interpreted according to the law of ldaho.

14. Assisnment. The City and the County agree that as this contract is for the
personal service of the County, this contract is not assignable, may not be

transferred, nor may a subcontract be let hereunder unless both parties agree
in writing prior to any such action.

15. En re Apreemen t - Modifi on This writing contains the entire agreement
between the city and the county on the subject matter of this contract,
statements, promises, or inducements made by either party or agents of either
party, which are not contained in this agreement, are not valid or binding. No
modifications, enlargement, or alteration of this contract is valid or binding
except upon written agreements signed by all parties to this contract.

CONTRACTS, AGREEMENTS AND MEMORANDUMS
OF UNDERSTANDING SERVICES CONTRACT



L6. Equal Emolovment Opportunitv. No part of this agreement shall be performed

in a manner which discriminates against any person on the basis of race, color,

religion, creed, political ideas, sex, age, marital status, physical or mental

handicap, or natural origin by the persons performing the agreement. Any

hiring shall be on the basis of merit and qualifications directly related to the

requirements of the particular position being filled. Fair Labor Standards. The

County agrees to comply with all federal and state wages and hour rules,

statutes and regulations, and warrants that all applicable federal and state

labor standards provisions will be complied with, both by the County, in the

event the subcontracted services to fulfill the terms and conditions of the

agreement are agreed upon by the City and the County.

17. lnabilit to Fulfill contract . lt is understood that the County will notify the

liaison of the City immediately upon determination that any malady or

occurrence has taken place which would, in any way affect or alter the duties,

responsibilities, authorities, relationships, or ability of the County to fulfill the

provisions of this agreement in a timely manner and as prescribed herein.

19. Execution. Each party has full power and authority to enter into and perform

this agreement, and the person signing this agreement, understands it and

agrees to be bound by it.

CONTRACTS, AGREEMENTS AND MEMORANDUMS
OF UNDERSTANDING SERVICES CONTRA T

18. Liabilitv. Each party shall bear its own liability and responsibility for the actions

of its employees, officers, agents, and assigns in connection with performance

of this agreement. Each party shall carry its own insurance in appropriate

amounts as required by law and sufficient to meet the minimum requirements

of the ldaho Tort Claims Act.



lN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned parties to this contract caused this

contract to be entered into on the date first written.

Dated this _of _ 2027

City of Donnelly

By: Susan Dorris, Mayor

Dated thf s 13 of 4u4 . .2921

Valley County Board of County Commissioners

A.
By: Elting Hasbrouck, Chairman, BOCC

CONTRACTS, AGREEMENTS AND MEMORANDUMS
OF UNDERSTANDING SERVICES CONTRACT



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 21-33
Meetin g D ate 09 120 12021

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

AGEI\IDA ITEM INFORMATION
Depfirtnrcnt Approvols lnili0ls Originotot

orlet
Ma / Council
CIerk/Treasurer
Public Works

Slibnite Advisory Council Representative

SUBJECT:

FANDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE:

Nominate John Sommerwerck as the new community representative to serve on the Stibnite Advisory

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Accept Nomination and Authorize the Mayor to sign CommuniQ Agreemenl Paiticipanl Letter

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

COST IMPACT:

Council.



S'fIBNITE
COU

ADVISOIl)'
NCIL

Representatives

,rrrlie Good, Chair

r_e\(nrcJd.\i(asribnilc.d\ isoolo!ncit_conr

Gcnc Tylcr, Vice Chair
Donnellu
lonnell)_rr'_srihnil..dlka.launncil.conr

Ll'nn Imc[, Sccrctan.
l'i llo g e oJ Yellotu P itc
{llo\'!itrr(inihnitrid\i5oD.Nun.il.con,

Glcnrra Young, Trcasurcr
Cascade
:!.cJde(" stihnit.idrkoscnundl..ih

,oe IYcson
'lda,ns Countlj
rd.nBcounl,!6 s(ihiit.idVsort.council.com

To: Community Agreement Participa nt

From: Nomination of new community representative to serve on the Stibnite
Advisory Council

Please fill out the following and return it to your representative for delivery to
the Stibnite Advisory Council or return to Belinda provancher at
admin@ tibniteadvisorvco uncil.com at your earliest convenience.

City of Donnelly, hereby nominates John Sommerwerck to represent City of
Donnelly on the Stibnite Advisory Council beginning Septem bet !, 2027.

[SIGNATURE] IDATE]

l, John Sommerwerck, have read the Stibnite Advisory Council Representative
Responsibilities and do hereby accept the nomination and agree to serve on the
Stibnite Advisory Council from August 10, 202r. through January 31, 2022.

[SIGNATURE] IDATE]

Dcnis Duman
ldoho CofittA
drhoc.rnlrrq slibnit. hirorycouncil.coin

Bob Crump
Riggins
iEitins@stibnitlad\ironcouocil.coir

Laurcl Sayer
UidasGold ldoho
nthsgolda,stihnir.!d\ isoN(.urcil.cont

lnne Lalrcllc
I I idas G o I d Co r pot.(t tio n
trtrlilgolda/ stibnilcadriyrn (oun(il.co l

{dministrator
]elirrda Provltnchcr,
'lidas Gold klaho
)ro\'anchcra.rm idasgokl jnc.co|ll
lol9

I'or irrJornntion, pleose conktct tltc slibni-tc A(lvirot y C<)wrcil chair.pct.son, your local rcp,,escnlcrtiu? or tht uebsit(,
<n h t tp : / / s tibntt eod u i so ru co u n cil.co m

August 10, 2021

fami Tcsta
:ouncil
!run.ilristihnitr.d!ison.ouDcil.(o,n



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB21-34
Meetin g D ate 09 120 I 2021

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

Depo ntenl Apptovols Inilials Origiuotor

.llr orler
or / Council

Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

Stib n ite Fo un dotio n B oard

SUBJECT:

FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE:

Appoint Liz Jones for a seat on the Stibnite Foundation Board

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Appoint and Approve Mayor to sign Lefier of Appointmen

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

COST IMPACT:



STIBNITE FOUNDATION

On August L0,202t, the Donnelly City Council voted to appoint Liz Jones as the

City of Donnelly's choice for a seat on the Stibnite Foundation Board for the term

of August 10,2027,2020 through January 3L,2022.

Signed

Dated

www. stibnitefoundatio n.co m



E
oo L,
:ft
NNEi

CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

Staff Report
City Council

September z}th, 2021, 5:00pm
Donnelly Community Center

To: Mayor & City Council

From: Lori Clemens

Re: Staff Report

Date: Septemb er 75,2027

Utility Billings: As of Wednesday, September 75,2027, there is S1,127.80- (8) past due 30 days
or more, in water billings.

Local Option Tax: Receipts for August - 59,901.18.

Airport: Donnelly Flyway Path

Donnelly Depot Center: Garbage Collection

Parks & Recreation: Camp Host/Campground
Bike Workstation
Racq uet Court Surface Repair

Road & Streets: Alley Right of Way width
Snow Removal - Hwy section
Unimproved section of Everett Lane

Parking Signs

Water: Meter lnsta llation
Sou rce Water Protection Grant

Planning & Zoning: September 1,3,202L, meeting review

Future Projects: Sprinkler System Kiosk/Rest Area
Airport Entrance
Fence-City Hall Pa rking

Upcoming Meetint Dates: P&2, October 4, 2021
City Council, October 18,2021,


